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Maybelle Sparks

From: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Maybelle Sparks
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Copperhill STP

I will try for three weeks in a row.   
 

From: Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:25 PM 
To: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu> 
Subject: RE: Copperhill STP 
 
As soon as possible, but the samples really need to be representative of seasonal variation in the discharge. The 
application does not specify how far you should space them apart though. 
 
 

 
Maybelle Sparks, P.E. | Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Water Resources | Water Based Systems 
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
Office: 615-532-0651 
Fax: 615-532-0686 
Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov   
tn.gov/environment  

We are happy to help! Please let us know how we are doing by filling out this short customer satisfaction survey. 
 

 

From: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:10 AM 
To: Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Copperhill STP 
 
Hi Maybell:  Ok, we are moving already.  The plant now has a new e-mail and they use Pace labs.   
 
Would you want the three scans in three days, three weeks, or three months, or longer?   
 
Thank You, B 
 

From: Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:29 AM 
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To: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu>; Angela Oberschmidt <Angela.Oberschmidt@tn.gov> 
Cc: Wade Murphy <Wade.Murphy@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Copperhill STP 
 
Good morning Brett, 
Yes, the effluent testing must be based on three pollutant scans and some parameters are not in their current permit. 
The permit application will be deemed complete once we receive results from all the pollutants listed below. Let me 
know approximately how much time is needed for the city to sample for the parameters not listed in their current 
permit so I may update our database of when to expect the application. 
Thank you for your help! 
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Maybelle Sparks, P.E. | Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Water Resources | Water Based Systems 
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
Office: 615-532-0651 
Fax: 615-532-0686 
Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov   
tn.gov/environment  

We are happy to help! Please let us know how we are doing by filling out this short customer satisfaction survey. 
 

 

From: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:16 AM 
To: Angela Oberschmidt <Angela.Oberschmidt@tn.gov>; Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Copperhill STP 
 
Thank You Angela. 
 
Maybelle:  The long-term Copperhill operator, though uncertified, called Saturday to ask for help.  I see from the 
Dataviewer, their application is far overdue.  I will be there Aug 23 to help.  We should be able to complete the 
application easily, except the extra testing.   
 
I’m not sure what they have in the way of the “three scans” on the effluent, that is, those parameters not in their 
current permit. 
 
How do you want me to proceed on this extra testing?   
 
I’ve not done much work there in over 10 years.  Not sure of what lab they may use, or the other testing detail. 
 
I will proceed as-fast-as-possible.   
 
Thanks, Brett 
 

From: Angela Oberschmidt <Angela.Oberschmidt@tn.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:01 AM 
To: Maybelle Sparks <Maybelle.Sparks@tn.gov>; Sarah Elias <Sarah.Elias@tn.gov> 
Cc: Ward, Brett N <brett.ward@tennessee.edu>; copperhillws@gmail.com 
Subject: Copperhill STP 
 
Good morning Maybelle and Sarah, 
 
The City of Copperhill has lost their certified operator and has not submitted their permit application. They have asked 
Brett Ward from MTAS for assistance with this but Brett cannot come there till August 23rd. Additionally they need help 
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setting up a new subscriber agreement for NETDMR as Todd Dilbeck has agreed to start working at the sewer 
plant.  Sarah can you email Todd with instructions? 
 
Thanks so much, 
 
Have a great week. 
 
Angela 
 
 


